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Office of the Borough Mayor

MEMORANDUM

TO: Brent Johnson, Assembly P
Memk softt Borot "/

FROM: Mike Navarre, Borough Mc
DATE: October 11, 2022

RE: Appointment to Service Area Board

In accordance with KPB Title 16, the applicant listed below has been verified as
a qudlified voter and resides within the service area to be represented.

| hereby submit my recommendations for confirmation by the Assembly.

ROAD SERVICE AREA BOARD

Phillip T. Fraley At-Large Seat #1 Term Expires 09/30/2025

1ank you for your consideration.
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Office of the Borough Clerk

MEMORANDUM

): Mike Navarre, Borough Mayor

THRU: . B - ship, Borough _.erk

FROM: Michele Turner, Deputy Borough ¢
DATE: October 10, 2022

RE: Verification of Service Area Board Applicant

The annual notice of vacancy for Service Area Board seats was advertised on
September 1, 2022. The application period ¢ »sed on September 21, 2022.
Several seats remain open until filled.

Pursuant to KPB Title 16, the applicant listed below has been verified as a
registered voter of the Borough and resides within the Road Service Areaq.

The application is submitted herewith for your consideration.

ROADS SERVICE AREA BOARD
At-Large Seat #1 Phillip T. Fraley

Thank you.








